Taché Hall

Taché Hall was the largest of the original buildings on the Fort Garry campus. It originally served as the residence for the Manitoba Agricultural College. The College emblem can still be seen on a pendant on the projecting pavilion housing the entry to the auditorium. When the Hall opened it could accommodate two hundred women and three hundred men in the residence and the auditorium could seat 1200 spectators. In the basement was a separate gymnasium for each sex featuring lockers, showers, and a tiny pool referred to as a “plunge bath”.